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personal view is that the new Treasury/
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advisory unit (para. 25 of the Chief Secretary's Memorandum)

is not timely. Thc real and prior need is to put a solid
effort into the thinking about and conduct of the initiative.
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e I recommend that you should agree to the Chief
Secretary's request to circulate the Memorandum but specifically
associate me and my unit with the co-ordination and conduct of
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the initiative. You might also suggest that a word should be
“
included in the Memorandum about the cost of the initiative to
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TRAINING IN FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

8. The Lord Privy Seal's note affirms the need to get the
right people with the right experience and training into the
right positions. It reports what is being done in succession
planning and training and describes the relevant work of the
Civil Service College. Lady Young promises a further report
later in the year and you might agree to this.
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9 hink that genuine 5;" progress is being made here

But the policy for top pe is a bit down-market and tentative.
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It is not en to offer ‘f"’tﬂ or perhaps just familiarisation

and encourage f‘- e to take i There should be a regquirement
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that people train for certain posts, notably but not only
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recommend that you ask for the relevant part of the
stary's Memorandum (paras. 17 and 18) to be sharpened
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In case you agree with my advice, I attach draft letfers

for your private secretary to send to the offices of the Chief
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Secretary and Lord ,Privy Seal.
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